THE TECH

Friday, October 8, 1920

MANY CHANGES OCCUR IN FACULTY

Vacancies Filled by Promotion

Instructor, T. E. Ryan, has been advanced to assistant professor. T. P. Kepner has resigned and P. R. Pitney has been made associate instructor. Professor A. F. Howard, associate professor, has left the Institute.

In Course V, Chemical Engineering, the changes are as follows: C. W. Chubb, J. B. McFadden, and R. C. Riley have been promoted to associate professor. J. K. Joby has been advanced from instructor to assistant professor, and James H. Scott, instructor, has left the Institute.

Course VII has lost a large number of men. D. L. Webster, assistant professor, and N. R. Wood, instructor, have left the department. C. H. Hoar, chairman, and W. F. Taylor, assistant professor, have been made associate professors.

INSTITUTE COMMITTEE ASKS

INCREASE ATTENTION

IN ENGINEERING EXAMINATION

The Institute Committee, which will be responsible for the first examination in Engineering, has been increased to associate professors and instructors, H. E. Ford, associate professor, and W. D. Bond, instructor, have been made associate professors.

The changes in the Institute faculty are not confined to the engineering and sciences departments, but also involve new courses and the formation of several new faculty positions. The changes are the result of the efforts of the Institute Committee, which has been working diligently to improve the educational opportunities for students.

The budget committee will meet to discuss the budget for the coming year. The committee will be responsible for making sure that the budget is in line with the needs of the Institute.

The Tech, the student newspaper, will continue to publish regular articles about the current events at the Institute.

The only high grade restaurant close to Tech that offers special inducement to the student.

Tavern Lunch

$5.75 MEAL TICKET FOR $5.00

We invite all of our patrons to try the Tavern Lunch!